From: Liz Burdick

To: Harry Heller. - Heller, Heller & McCoy (hheller@hellermccoy.com)

Cc: Seamus M. Moran; Meredith Badalucca; Tiffany E. Williams; Colleen Bezanson; T Cummings
Subject: PZ #22SITE1 82 Jerome Rd - Village Apts.

Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 2:05:06 PM

3/21/22 Good afternoon, Harry, Per our conversation last Friday, please submit a request to
table the above-referenced application to the 4/26/22 meeting. The decision required date is
3/30/22, so the granting of an extension of time to the PZC is required. Thanks.

Regards,

Liz Burdick

Planning Director ~ Town of Montville

310 Norwich-New London Turnpike, Uncasville, CT 06382

Telephone: (860) 848-6725 (Direct), (860) 848-6779 (Planning Dept. Main)

Email: Iburdick@montville-ct.org
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